From: Groves, Amber

To: "Stahnke, Graham"

Cc: Everhart, Harley; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Young, Andy

Subject: RE: 1RP-4671 Rhombus Remediation Project - Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plan
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 1:18:26 PM
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Good Afternoon, Graham,
Your re-vegetation plan is approved.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist

Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Stahnke, Graham [mailto:gstahnke@sugf.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Everhart, Harley <heverhart@akaenergy.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>;
Young, Andy <anyoung@sugf.com>

Subject: 1RP-4671 Rhombus Remediation Project - Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management
Plan

Hi Amber,
Please find attached a Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plan for the Rhombus Union
State Com 1 release location. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks,
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Graham

Graham Stahnke, PE, ASP
Sr. Environmental Compliance Specialist
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